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QUESTION 1

Which of the following is/are example(s) of Approvables?
Please choose the correct answer.

A.Only b, c

B. All of the above

C. Invoice Reconciliations

D. Supplier Data Updates

E. Contract Requests

Correct Answer: B

QUESTION 2

What are the some of the benefits of using the other builders? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question
A. E-mail approval is supported

B. Extend business processes

C. Build forms without consulting or IT support

D. Option to add sensitive information

Correct Answer: BC

QUESTION 3

What is the standard number of weeks that SAP Ariba deployment services will support a standard Ariba P2P Project?
Please choose the correct answer.

A. 24 weeks
B. 26 weeks
C. 20 weeks
D. 22 weeks

Correct Answer: D

QUESTION 4



Which master data elements are shared in suite-integrated realms? There are 2 correct answers to this question
A. Accounting data

B. Commodity codes

C. Users

D. Budget data

Correct Answer: BC

QUESTION 5

What must you do to correct a receipt that was over-received in SAP Ariba Buying and invoicing? 1 option
A. Enter the correct value in the Accepted box after you create a new PO

B. Enter a 0 value in the Accepted box to reset the quantity previously accepted

C. Enter the correct value in the Accepted box that matches the total quantity accepted.

D. Enter a negative value in the accepted box to reduce the quantity previously accepted

Correct Answer: D

QUESTION 6

An approval node contains a system group with five users. From this group who must approve the document?
A. The majority of users

B. ALL users

C. The user with the highest approval authority

D. any user

Correct Answer: D

QUESTION 7

Which data must be associated with RFQ forms in order for preferred suppliers to be displayed?
A. Region

B. Ship-to

C. Commodity

D. Department



Correct Answer: C

QUESTION 8

when you create or edit a custom from, which property controls the visibility of a widget?
A. Access control

B. conditions

C. system group

D. custom group

Correct Answer: B

QUESTION 9

Which of the following is the user for whom a document is created on behalf of?
A. Watcher

B. Preparer

C. Requester

D. Project owner

Correct Answer: C

QUESTION 10

which of the following are common item categories that can be defined in the item category.csv? Note: there are 2
correct answers to this question

A. material

B. Subcontracting
C. service

D. consignment

Correct Answer: AC

QUESTION 11

When using the Budget Check, a parameter is set to either Absolute or Warning. What effects do these options have?



A. Warning: Preparers are notified when the budget is near its limit. Absolute: Preparers and budget approvers are only
notified when the budget is over its limit.

B. Warning: Preparers are able to submit requisitions that exceed the budget. Absolute: Preparers are only able to
submit ” requisitions that are within the budget.

C. Warning: A budget approver is added only when the budget is exceeded. Absolute: A budget approver is always
added.

D. Warning: The requester\\'s manager is added as a watcher when the budget is exceeded. Absolute: The requester\\'s
manager is added as an approver when the budget is exceeded.

Correct Answer: B

QUESTION 12

which integration channel do you use if your customer requests real-time transactional data synchronization between
ERP and SAP Ariba buying and invoicing?

A. web services

B. File channel

C. SAP direct connectivity
D. EDI

Correct Answer: A
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